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Dustin Czapla, CDRMS
101 S. 3rd, Suite 301
Grand Junction, CO 81501

RE: Martin Mesa Drilling, P-2017-012, Surety Bond Release MAR 2 6 2018
Dear Mr. Czapla:
On March 8, 2018, this office received via email your correspondence regarding the release of
Andrews Mining, LLC $3,500.00 reclamation bond related to the Martin Mesa Drilling Project
(CDRMS NOI # P-2017-012). This project was exploratory drilling that was done in October,
2017. Three holes were drilled and reclaimed.
On March 19, 2018, we inspected the drilling locations and we are satisfied with the reclamation.
Therefore, we concur with your decision to release the $3,500.00 reclamation bond associated
with the NOI # P-2017-012.
Please call Barney Buria at (970) 240-5333 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

" Gregory Larson

Greg Larson
Field Manager




